

**HOUSE BILL 311, 1973**

**Title:** AN ACT to amend section 5-82 of the statutes relating to fees charged by court reporters; and providing court reporters may charge \$1.15 per page for all transcripts, records, etc. which shall include one original and carbon copy for the charge.

**HOUSE BILL 311, 1973**

**Introduced by:**

10. Mr. W. H. W.

[illegible]

**Continued on Back**

HB311HS1

Page 2, Line 1, strike "~~by-him-covered~~" insert "PAID" after "be"

Page 2, Line 3, strike "~~per-diem~~" insert "TOTAL FEE"

Page 2, Line 5, strike "~~parties-litigant~~" insert "PARTY". Delete the first "comma". Strike "~~who--may--desire~~" insert "REQUESTING". Strike "7" after "service" insert a "period". Strike "~~and-such~~"

Page 2, Line 6, before "sum" insert "THE" and strike "so"

Page 2, Line 7, strike "~~likewise-be-covered~~" insert "BE PAID"

Page 2, Line 11, strike "~~per-diem-payments~~" insert "FEE"

Page 2, Line 12, strike "have" insert "HAS"

Page 2, Line 14, strike "~~such~~" insert "THE"

Page 2, Line 16, strike "~~per-diem-payments~~" insert "FEE"

Page 2, Line 17, strike "have" insert "HAS". Strike "made" insert "PAID"

Page 2, Line 20, strike "~~so-covered~~" insert "PAID"

Page 2, Line 24, strike "~~paying-over~~" insert "REMITTING"

Page 3, Line 6, strike the "dollar sign". - Simpson *DSJ*

HD311HS1

Page 2, Line 1, strike "by-him-covered" insert "PAID" after "be"

Page 2, Line 3, strike "per-diem" insert "TOTAL FEE"

Page 2, Line 5, strike "parties-ittigant" insert "PARTY". Delete the first "comma". Strike "who--may--desire" insert "REQUESTING". Strike "7" after "service" insert a "period". Strike "and-such"

Page 2, Line 6, before "sum" insert "THE" and strike "so"

Page 2, Line 7, strike "likewise-be-covered" insert "BE PAID"

Page 2, Line 11, strike "per-diem-payments" insert "FEE"

Page 2, Line 12, strike "have" insert "HAS"

Page 2, Line 14, strike "such" insert "THE"

Page 2, Line 16, strike "per-diem-payments" insert "FEE"

Page 2, Line 17, strike "have" insert "HAS". Strike "made" insert "PAID"

Page 2, Line 20, strike "so-covered" insert "PAID"

Page 2, Line 24, strike "paying-over" insert "REMITTING"

Page 3, Line 6, strike the "dollar sign". - Simpson

DSJ

1973

STATE OF WYOMING

LSA-514.01

JBM

HOUSE BILL NO. 311

Fees charged by court reporters.

Introduced by: Representative MEIER



A BILL

for

1 AN ACT to amend section 5-82 of the statutes relating to  
2 fees charged by court reporters; and providing court  
3 reporters may charge \$1.15 per page for all transcripts,  
4 records, etc. which shall include one original and carbon  
5 copy for the charge.

6 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WYOMING:

7 Section 1. Section 5-82 of the statutes is amended  
8 to read:

9 5-82. Fees for civil and criminal cases; collection;  
10 to be paid into state treasury; taxing as costs; liability  
11 of reporter for collection; fees for transcripts, records,  
12 etc. In all criminal cases ~~said~~ THE official reporter  
13 shall charge, and the board of county commissioners of  
14 each county wherein such service is rendered, shall pay  
15 ~~the sum of five dollars~~ \$5 per day for and during the time  
16 ~~such~~ THE reporter ~~may be~~ IS engaged in the reporting of  
17 each and every criminal case, and the sums so collected by

1    ~~such~~ THE official court reporter shall be by him covered  
2    into the state treasury, ~~and~~ In all civil cases ~~such~~ THE  
3    reporter shall receive a per diem of ~~five-dollars~~ \$5 per  
4    day for reporting each case, payable in advance by the  
5    parties litigant, who may desire such service, and such  
6    sum so collected by ~~said~~ THE official court reporter shall  
7    likewise be covered into the state treasury, ~~provided~~  
8    ~~that~~ In all civil cases and other proceedings except  
9    ~~criminal~~ CRIMINAL cases, tried in any district court in  
10   this state, which shall be reported by the court reporter  
11   or his substitute, the amount of per diem payments which  
12   have been paid for such service by the successful party  
13   shall be taxed as costs against the losing party, and  
14   immediately upon conclusion of such trial, the reporter  
15   shall inform the clerk of the court in which ~~such~~ THE  
16   trial is held of the amount of ~~such~~ THE per diem payments  
17   which have been made to him by or on behalf of the respec-  
18   tive parties to the action, for the information of ~~such~~  
19   THE clerk in taxing ~~such~~ costs, all of which fees shall  
20   be so covered into the state treasury as soon as practi-  
21   cable after the first Monday of each month after the  
22   services ~~have-been~~ ARE performed, ~~and-such~~ THE official  
23   court reporter ~~shall-be~~ IS liable upon his official bond  
24   for the proper collection and paying over of such fees.  
25   ~~Such~~ THE reporter may charge the sum of ~~seventy-five-cents~~

1     \$1.15 per page of ~~twenty-five~~ 25 lines, for all tran-  
2     scripts, records, bills of exception and other papers  
3     required to be made and issued by him as ~~such~~ official  
4     reporter, AND SHALL INCLUDE AT NO ADDITIONAL CHARGE ONE  
5     CARBON COPY, and the sum of forty cents per page of  
6     ~~twenty-five~~ \$25 lines, for each ADDITIONAL carbon copy,  
7     and he may require payment therefor upon delivery of such  
8     transcript, record, bill of exceptions, or other instru-  
9     ment.

10

(END)